Jack Sullivan

From: Pesaturo, Joe [JPesaturo@MBTA.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, April 28, 2010 11:49 AM
To: Jack Sullivan

Subject: RE:

Be it 15 or 25, it still falls within the warranty period

From: Jack Sullivan [mailto:jsullivan@MassINC.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 11:47 AM

To: Pesaturo, Joe

Subject: RE:
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Also, why does the T only have a 15 year warranty while other systems had a 25-year warranty? And is
there a 15-year warranty on the ties on Greenbush? What is the warranty for the wooden ones used for

replacements?

Jack Sullivan

Senior Investigative Reporter
CommonWealth magazine
18 Tremont St., Ste 1120
Boston, MA 02108
jsullivan@massinc.org

From: Pesaturo, Joe [mailto:JPesaturo@MBTA.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 11:42 AM

To: Jack Sullivan

Subject: RE:

15 years

From: Jack Sullivan [mailto:jsullivan@MassINC.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 11:42 AM

To: Pesaturo, Joe

Subject: RE:

OK, but what is the warranty period for, 15 or 25?

Jack Sullivan

Senior Investigative Reporter
CommonWealth magazine
18 Tremont St., Ste 1120
Boston, MA 02108
jsullivan@massinc.org

From: Pesaturo, Joe [mailto:JPesaturo@MBTA.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 11:40 AM

To: Jack Sullivan

Subject: RE:

Be it 15 or 25, it still falls within the warranty period

5/10/2010
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From: Jack Sullivan [mailto:jsullivan@MassINC.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 11:38 AM

To: Pesaturo, Joe

Subject:

Joe,

The Globe has you saying there is a 15 year warranty on the concrete ties. | believe Aloisi told me early on there
was a 25 year warranty and other people as well. I'm not sure if one of your emails said it or not but I'm checking.
But is that accurate, there was only a 15 year warranty even though other systems received a 25 year warranty
for the same ties?

Thanks,

Jack Sullivan

Senior Investigative Reporter
CommonWealth magazine
18 Tremont St., Ste 1120
Boston, MA 02108
jsullivan@massinc.org
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